From: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 9:53 AM

To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal

Subject: Shasta science work plan

Attachments: 10182017_ShastaRPASciencePlan_jaicomments.docx
Hey Garwin,

Not sure what you're up to today but could you give this version of the work plan a look? Josh made some
comments to the version I sent him on Wednesday, he recommended accepting all changes and circulating to
the wider audience but I hesitate. I still think the work plan is lacking and I had hoped that he would provide
some more information on how we propose to address the management questions posed (I thought he would
add to the "methods" sections under each management question category but he didn't).

I'd appreciate your take and if you're able I'll add any changes and send it around.

Thanks,
Evan

Evan Bing Sawyer,

Natural Resource Management Specialist
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Office: (916) 930-3656
Evan.Sawyer@noaa.gov
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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